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February 19, 2019 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
Y19-808-JS / ADDENDUM # 2 

DESIGN SERVICES FOR ORANGE COUNTY CONVENTION CENTER  
CAMPUS ROADWAY AND PARKING IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 

Bid Opening Date: February 26, 2019 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Underlining indicates 
additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
 
A. The Bid Opening Date remains as February 26, 2019. 
 
 
B. The following are questions/responses/clarifications: 

 
1. Please confirm that the Scope is limited to roadway resurfacing from back of 

curb to back of curb and does not involve roadway reconstruction (i.e., drainage, 
sidewalk, landscaping, etc.). 

Response: The majority of this project is resurfacing. However, if it is 
determined that the existing base/subgrade or drainage system is 
insufficient or compromised then reconstruction will be required. 

2. Please confirm if Landscape Architecture should be accounted for in the 
Scope.  

Response: Landscaping is not included in this scope of work. 

3. Has the existing drainage in the parking lots and roadways been 
reviewed/analyzed/checked (i.e., adequate number of drainage inlets, etc.)?  

Response: The existing drainage has not been reviewed or analyzed. It is our 
expectation for this to be included in the design services. 

4. At the Pre-Proposal meeting, the County announced that they would be 
scheduling a site walk through and that the date of that site walk through would 
be issued as an Addendum. When is the site walk through scheduled for/when 
can the Addendum be expected to be released?  

Response: A Site walkthrough will be held Friday 2/22/19 at 1:30 pm. 
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5. The Construction Administration portion of the Scope appears to be both Construction 
Management and Construction Engineering & Inspection (CEI) Services. Please 
confirm whether or not this is the case.  

Response: It is expected the consultant will assist the OCCC PM during 
the construction phase of the project with the task listed in the RFP. The 
consultant is not expected to manage the project through construction. 

6. What is the expected construction budget for this project? 

Response: Budget Information will be provided to the successful Bidder. 
 

7. Will the County accept Similar Projects with a minimum length of <1,000 feet?  

Response: No, OC will not accept a minimum length of <1,000 feet.. Refer to 
RFP #19-808-JS, Page #13, Item 26. “SIMILAR PROJECTS”, a). “………. 
Minimum length of 1,000 feet. ………….” 

 
 

8. Are the RFP Forms available in editable PDF or Word Document format? 

Response: Yes, please submit an email request to Jacqueta.Scott@ocfl.net 
 
 

9. Specifications According to Form F, an Organization Chart should be included 
as “Form F-4.” Is this in violation of, or an exception to, “Instructions to 
Proposers” Item 7? 

Response: No it is not a violation. The Proposers shall comply with Form F, 
to provide an organizational chart for the team. 
 

 

C. All other term and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
 

D. The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be completed 
and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the proposal. 

 
 
Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
______________________________________     ______________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 

mailto:Jacqueta.Scott@ocfl.net

